J4G: Jilàsi for Girls Regatta August 10, 2019 The Boulevard Club Sailing Instructions

Organizing authority is the Boulevard Club.

1. RULES

The regatta will be governed by the rules as defined in The Racing Rules of Sailing.

2. NOTICE TO COMPETITORS

Notice to competitors will be posted on the official notice board located at the boat house.

3. CHANGES TO SAILING INSTRUCTIONS

Any changes to the sailing instructions will be posted before 0900 on August 10, 2019.

4. SIGNALS MADE ASHORE

- 4.1 Signals made ashore will be displayed at the boat house.
- 4.2 When flag AP is displayed ashore, "1 minute" is replaced with "not less than 30 minutes" in race signal AP.

5. SCHEDULE OF RACES

- 5.1 Racing will consist of a single pursuit race, held on the afternoon of August 10, 2019.
- 5.2 There will be a competitors' briefing at 1100 in the boat house, to provide individual start times and course to be sailed. Attendance at this meeting by a representative of each boat is mandatory.
- 5.3 The scheduled time of the warning signal is 1300.

6. RACING AREA

Racing will be in the west Humber Bay.

7. THE COURSE

- 7.1 The course will be a combination of EYC and Boulevard fixed marks as listed in Appendix A and an orange and/or yellow inflatables.
- 7.2 The course will not be shortened. This changes Rule 32.

8. THE START

- 8.1 Races will be started by using Rule 26 with a warning signal made 5 minutes before the start for the first boat.
- 8.2 The race committee will broadcast warnings to allocated individual start times on VHF 69 as follows, 30 seconds, 15 seconds, 10-0 countdown.
- 8.3 The race committee's failure to make any radio broadcast or to time it accurately will not be grounds for a request for redress. This changes Rule 62.1(a).
- 8.4 The start line will be between a staff displaying an orange flag on the committee boat and the nearby mark.

9. THE FINISH

The finish line will be the between a staff displaying an orange flag on the race committee boat and the nearby mark.

10. THE TIME LIMIT

Boats failing to finish by 1600 will be scored Did Not Finish without a hearing. This changes Rules 35, A4 and A5.

11. PROTESTS AND REQUEST FOR REDRESS

- 11.1 Protests and request for redress shall be delivered within the appropriate time limit.
- 11.2 The protest time limit is 30 minutes after the race committee boat is docked.
- 11.3 Will be posted no later than 30 minutes after the time limit to inform competitors of hearings in which they are parties or named as witnesses.

12. SAFETY

- 12.1 All boats will carry a VHF radio and shall monitor channel 69.
- Boats leaving the race area before finishing shall notify the race committee at the earliest opportunity by hailing or on VHF channel 69.

13 DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

Competitors participate in the regatta at their own risk. See RRS 4, Decision to Race. The organizing authority will not accept any liability for material damage or personal injury or death sustained in conjunction with or prior to, during or after the regatta.

14 FURTHER INFORMATION

For further information, please contact info@sailbroadreach.ca.